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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: December 17, 2019 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Monaghan  
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving a License Agreement with the City of 

Nevada City and Nevada County for use of 10 parking spaces 
at the Nevada County Eric Rood Administrative Center for 
overflow parking designated for the Sugar Loaf Trail 
(Facilities) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
  
BACKGROUND:   
In 2017 Nevada City approved the conceptual Sugarloaf trail and has been preparing 

feasibility studies and various cultural and biological surveys. The goal of the trail project 

is to connect downtown Nevada City to the top of Sugarloaf Mountain. The trail will start 

at the corner of Highway 49 and North Bloomfield Road with limited parking for eight 

vehicles.  

In support of the Sugarloaf trail project the County of Nevada and the City of Nevada 

City desire to enter into a revocable zero dollar license agreement to grant a non-

exclusive, non-transferable use of ten designated parking spaces for overflow trail 

parking from sunrise to sunset on weekends and sunrise to sunset on weekdays except 

during business hours of 8 am to 5 pm at the Eric Rood Administrative Center. An 

exhibit has been attached indicating the designate parking spaces for the overflow 

parking.  

Item Initiated by: Justin Drinkwater 
 
Approved by: Steve Monaghan 

 


